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From: Rohini Shah[ GRO 

Sent: Wed 05/06/2024 10:00:39 AM (UTC) 

To: Catriona Wat' GRO

Subject: FW: ace up the sleeve? [IMAN-MATTERS.FID38279551 

GRO 

From: Calum Greenhow  GRO 

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: cbg G_RO 
Subject: FW: ace up the sleeve? 

This email message was detected as a probable Business Email Compromise (BEC) threat. 
Double-check over the phone or any means other than email before sending money or data. 

Sent from MM, i t for Windows 

From: Calum GreenhowL GRO___ _ _

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 11:18:56 AM 
To: Helen Baker; GRO _ 
Subject: Re: ace up the sleeve? 

Helen, 

The word systemic means "referring to something that is spread throughout, 
system-wide, affecting a group or system, such as a body, economy, market or 
society as a whole." 

The opposite of up is down, the opposite of in is out and the opposite of 
systemic is localized. There is no systemic or system wide problem with 
Horizon but that doesn't mean that it is 100% robust and without flaws. 
Within any system over time, flaws and bugs etc will create anomalies. I'm 
not saying everyone is innocent but I'm also not saying they're all guilty. 

If over 150 MP's say there is a case for the Post Office to answer over this 
then it seems rather odd that the SLT of the NFSP don't. 

Calum 
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Mobile
Email - 
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. . . ----

Original Message-----
From: Helen Baker 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 8:31 AM 
To: Calum Greenhow 
Subject: Re: ace up the sleeve? 

No Calum, I meant this one 
http://www.pub]ic< is"s., -,ar l iai )er u~  'c 2 )1 t15!cmhansrd/em1412l7!halltcxt/141217h0001.htiit rt ; ll€ a) 
You may also with to look at Nick Wallis blog if you haven't seen it 
h~. f € ..~:. ~' its_fxa~ ~a_sh` .Kwallisblc tcouk

I find it curious that none of these events are shown to members. Hidden 
truths? 

Helen 

> On 16 Jun 2015, at 08:07, Calum Greenhow GRo !wrote: 

> Hi Helen, 

> I have the Parliamentary Select Committee transcript where George doesn't 
> do himself any favours. Is that one you're talking about? 

> Calum 

> Tel - _._._._._. 
cRo_._.

> Mobile -L._._._._.__cRo ._._._._._., 
> Email -
> -----Original Message----- From: Helen Baker 
> Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 8:16 PM 
> To: Calum Greenhow 
> Subject: Re: ace up the sleeve? 

> This is more than one MP Calum. Did you see the extraordinary hearing in 
> parliament? If not, I think I can find the transcript. Duplicitous was the 
> word used to describe POL behaviour. 

> Helen 

>
>> On 15 Jun 2015, at 11:42, Calum Greenhow _GRO ;wrote: 

hops://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/243553/response/61213c /atLac i//_5/Letter%20from%20MP%20Red.acted.pd.f 

>> If an MP can lose faith in the Post Office over their handling of dealing 
>> with Sub-Postmasters in relation to Horizon, why does the SLT of the NFSP 
>> resolutely defend the Post Office? 

>> Calum 

>> West Linton
>> Mobile - ._._._._._._ Ro._._._._._._ 
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>> Email 
;. . . . . . . . . . .

ciao 
. . . . . . . . ._.; 

>> -----Original Message-----From: Helen Baker 
>> Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 9:42 PM 
>> To: Calum Greenhow 
>> Subject: Re: ace up the sleeve? 

>> Just following a thought. 

>> Do the SLT know that delegates may want the fourth option? If so, they 
>> will try to overcome it in the opening speeches and the reasons given 
>> will appear to be factual. 

>> In order to have a chance, all the 'reasons we must choose to incorporate 
>> now' need to be thought through and challenged with fact. 

>> Can incorporation happen with existing structure and rules? 
>> Can existing structure remain a little longer? 
>> Are there enough funds? 

>> Helen 

>>> On 12 Jun 2015, at 21:32, Helen Baker;_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, G,RO _. _._._. wrote: 
>>> 

>>> Hi Calum, 
>>> 
>>> Just a thought. I heard that the NSFP solicitor is attending conference 
>>> next week. Don't know if there is any truth in it. However, if this is 
>>> the case, then why? 
>>> 

>>> George is sure to have a back up plan to the 'choose nothing'scenario. 
>>> Is the solicitor's role (if there) to suggest you can't? Or am I getting 
>>> carried away? 
>>> 

>>> Helen 


